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To: 

From: 

Subject: 

CC: 

May 28, 2014 

Custody Operations Staff 

Darin Fotheringham, Connnander 

Directive - Rescinding 343. Immigration 
Detainers 

d um 

The Custody Operations Policy and Procedures Manual, 343. hnmigration Detainers is 
hereby rescinded. 

The Sheriffs Office will no longer hold inmates on Immigration Detainers (ICE Holds) 
alone. The Sheriffs Office will continue to hold inmates pursuant to all federal judicial 
warrants signed by a federal magistrate or judge. 

£a__· ~~&--2 
Darin Fotheringham, Commander 
JAIL OPERATIONS DIVISION 



Barron, Lorena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Fotheringham, Darin 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 6:13 PM 
!Custody Deputies; !Custody Records; !Custody IRS-Booking; !Custody Alternative 
Sentencing; !Custody Transportation 
!!Sworn Personnel 
ICE Detainers 
DOC052914.pdf 

Please review the attached directive. Effective immediately we will no longer book an inmate on any 
Immigration Detainers, (ICE Detainers). 

Darin Fotheringham 
Commander 
Jail Operations Division 
4436 Calle Real 
Santa Barbara, CA 93106 
805-681-4020 
dmf221 O@sbsheriff.org 
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Review Date: 4/2014 Issue Date: 4/2014 

I. PURPOSE: 

This policy is developed to establish the procedures in the contacting and placing a hold for 
the Department of Homeland Security, Immigration and Customs Enforcement1~fij~ncy (ICE) 

II. POLICY: 

No person shall be detained solely on the basis of his/her immigrgtjon status, as set 
forth in this policy. 

The San Francisco Office of Detention and Removal, 15'.s:""il¼;~;,~~jipn and Customs 
Enforcement, Department of Homeland Security, .. is the d, 9ig~atea federal agency 
responsible for interviewing and determining rem~¥~1 of fo0~igii7~.9rn nationals from the 
United States. The Office of Detention and Removal is,91~gresponsible for the transportation 
of detainees. 

III. DEFINITIONS: 

Conviction - shall have the same ri;reani11g as sµbdivision (d) of Section 667 of the Penal 
Code. 

Eligible for Release from ,trimrtij!I ~.!:'Jtody - the individual may be released from 
criminal custody because one ofttie foilqwing conditions has occurred: 

1. All criminal charges.agajpst;tg~,incli◊idual have been dropped or dismissed. 

2. The individual l')as been1;iccfuitted of all criminal charges filed against him or her. 
_{i}:i{<"C '<·\:. ,, '•<)t 

3. The i11qjvidµ9! JJii~ sel}'.Jd all the time required for his or her sentence. 

4. 11'l@iricli11iclual hcl? posted a bond. 

5. Th@::indiyidual is otherwise eligible for release under state or local law, or local policy. 

Immigration Hold - an immigration detainer (Form 1-247) issued by an authorized 
immigration officer, pursuant to Section 287.7 of Title 8 of the Code of Federal Regulations, 
that requests that the law enforcement official to maintain custody of the individual for a 
period not to exceed 48 hours, excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays, and to advise 
the authorized immigration officer prior to the release of that individual. 
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Law Enforcement Official - any local agency or officer of a local agency authorized to 
enforce criminal statutes, regulations, or local ordinances or to operate jails or to maintain 
custody of individuals in jails, and any person or local agency authorized to operate juvenile 
detention facilities or to maintain custody of individuals in juvenile detention facilities. 

Local Agency - any city, county, city and county, special district, or 
subdivision of the state. 

IV. PROCEDURES: 
;;;:,,.:-,,,,;_. 

1. The Sheriff's Office regularly receives Immigration Detai21zf ~;q:~$~;:fi=orm I-247) from 
ICE. A detainer serves to advise that ICE seeks custocly 6~, an~Jndi~jdual presently in 
custody for the purpose of deportation. The detainer is'fta request that the law 
enforcement agency advise ICE, prior to releasJ~.Q the i2piv1~~~l1 in order for ICE to 
assume custody. The Sheriff's Office will not ~olqla2,;.2mate past his or her scheduled 
release date, regardless of whether and ICE .cletc1i[1erifoqu~st has been issued, except as 
provided below. 

2. Authority To Place A Hold For ICE 
a) The authority to hold for theJS:E is 8Cl-Rg87.7(a) of the INA. For booking purposes, 

the charge 1325 USC shall ber~sed; 
b) Inquiries to ICE will be d9.Qn,Xiac~jrescah, 

(i) When an arrestee if firigerprinteclr an electronic record is sent to ICE via the 
Secure Communitin2 lif:!~: c • 

(ii) If ICE reques~@hol,9 be .. plc1ced, a detainer will be sent from ICE by facsimile to 
the jail for Pfpcet~ing7 

(iii)When ttJe,detqjper;.j2 Pe2eived, the receiving staff member will enter the hold into 
the inmate's charge,screen, and select the proper law enforcement ORI in the 
"H9ldFdti screeg/' 

(iv).i;;:opi~~,9.rftie,ps~lc1iner will be made and given to the Transportation Supervisor. 
c) A,(acsimile irrqviry will be sent to ICE for any foreign-born persons arrested for serious 

,,,prvipl.¢nt fetp1;ties. 
q) I~J: det?in~r requests will not be interpreted to allow the Sheriff's Office to hold an 

r[Ji!fficlt~. past his or her release date unless the detainer request is supported by a 
jtJpicialdetermination of probable cause. 

3. Notification to ICE of Scheduled Release Date 
a) ICE requests notification as soon as possible when an individual is ready for pickup or 

with expected release date. Notification will be made by fax. 
b) Upon sentencing, a copy of the detainer will be faxed to ICE with the inmate's release 

date and last day for pickup information. 
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4. Inmates Ready for Pickup by ICE 
a) In order to provide adequate time for ICE to pickup inmates on their detainer, inmates 

may be released to ICE up to 7 days prior to their release date. 
b) ICE will attempt to pick up on the scheduled date of release. 

5. Holds Dropped by ICE 
a) Should ICE desire to drop their hold, they will so advise by fax. 

6. Warrants 
b) Detainers and warrants are entirely separate and should nqf6~ conf11sed .. E)uly issued 

warrants will in all cases be honored. 


